Christianson, Eric

From: McLay, Cam
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 7:44 AM
To: licensing; Clausius, Joe; Allen, Roger; Cleary, Beth; Gloede, Cart; Plominski, Katherine;

Seifert, Kenneth; Skenandore, Joey; Tucker, Matthew; Voegeli, Doug; Ziemer, Courtney;
Strasburg, Carl
Subject: RE: ALRC - Walgreens at 3710 E Washington Ave

t have no significant concerns with this request

Cameron S MclLay, Captain of Police
Madison Police Department, North District Commander
{608)245-3652

From: licensing

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 7:34 PM

To: Clausius, Joe; Allen, Roger; Cleary, Beth; Gloede, Carl; Plominski, Katherine; Seifert, Kenneth; Skenandore, Joey;
Tucker, Matthew; Voegeli, Doug; Ziemer, Courtney; McLay, Cam; Strasburg, Carl

Subject: ALRC - Walgreens at 3710 E Washington Ave

The attached liquor/beer application will be considered at the October 20 meeting of the Alcohol License
Review Committee.

Public Hearing - New License

Woalgreen Co » dba Walgreens #04240

3710 E Washington Ave * Agent: Ricky Loger

Class A Liquor, Class A Beer

Aldermanic District 17 (Alder Clausius) = Police Sector 516




